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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Monday, April 30, 2012 8:29 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Ralph Jaeger; Shawna Senko
Subject: RE: Dkt 110200-WU - Confidential DNs 02219-12 (x-ref. DN 01420-12)

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential DN 01420-12 and
forward to APA. Confidential DN 02219-12 will be returned to the company.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 8:50 AM

To: Marguerite Mcl.ean

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: FW: Dkt 110200-WU - Confidential DNs 02219-12 (x-ref. DN 01420-12)

Marguerite,

According to the E-Filing { 02596-12) filed by the company we need to declassify the Document

No.01420-12 and return these workpapers to APA. COM

APA —_—
The highlighted copy, Document No. 02219-12 should be returned to the company. ECR
Thank you Ef;}’) —_—
Hymavaihi Vedula SRC
Florida Public Service Commission ADM e
Professional Accountant OPC
Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state fl.us CLK .ﬁﬂ.ﬁﬁ_.
Tel. (850) 4136477
Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:25 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Dkt 110200-WU - Confidential DNs 02219-12 (x-ref. DN 01420-12) SOTUMINT i o

Hyma. G2711 PR30
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WMS! has filed a letter withdrawing their request for confidential classification (See attachment to e-
mail). '
Please advise as to what final disposition should be done with these confidential documents.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

4/30/2012




